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5/27/72
Dear Lou,

“hen I pot the one of my Altgms negatives baci, knowing thnt you are busy I didn't
bother writing to as.: for the rest because I Iigured there'd be an oecasion for writing
you soon, “he States' story ol the 2%rd, which I now have (and that is all I have on this)
is that occasion. L've written to an editor fried to acic about doing a story, carbon
encloseds

“he negative you returned was only the complete onee I also had enlarged negatives
made, sone of which apoear on the inside back cover of WHITEWASH 1T, If they have been
lost, I'1l survive ite I may not need thenm asaine But they cost me enough to want then
if they otill exist, on the chance that at some time they can have value, iy vork has
aropgressed far, far past what you knov, and this i not inposcible.

How I don't expect you to sit down and write me all you know about thesc newest
develom nts with Gervals. Sut T do ¥mow #het it woulw be no trouble at all for you to
send me xeroxes of what you have, wnd this 1 would like, and if 1 arm %o do an story, as
soon as possibles If you do not have transcripts of the TV shows, they should be available

“without much sweat if you aske Clearly one wa: made of Hosemary's interview, «nd I uay

find it hic exact words in answer to vome questions what may have escaped detection,

Please hmre oneof thu girls do ite Tha.nks

i fingl mysclf wondr ring: now whether I’Gl‘Shinf_, pla,\mu sonething like tlde all alorig,
I thinle you will romcuber ny telling you as soon as I read the afi Pidavits that he could
have made a case he carciully avoided nalcing, that frowm what he did there is very little
ot vin s nonc that isn't mabiguous. You should removber the oue aree where I sodid I
thought they could do soucthing and how that could be snswereds €o, I feel that despite
my surprise, + have had o fairly pood grasp of this from the fi:E's‘t. And L'd like to be
in a position %o say that when he was forced to do what he diun © want to do, he carefully
rigpged it so the case woulun't stacke

Heanwhdle, if there is a pleture of hat the feds did to Jim's desk, I'd like thut
for use with this story. j

And as [ told Joﬁ, I an loeded with official lyin;: under oath, as others are not,
from wy own p*cpurimmea. I have as 1 recall four cases of federal pe: Jury, deliberate
deception »i the courts, etc.

lake an exception and find time to scratch a bit on this one, pleases It is long
overdue and it serves your(plurel) interests. Besides, I should be in a position to do
soie decent pres. backgroun.ding:,

Beat repgrards, wil thancs,




